Anita Guerra

From: Joe A. Lopez

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 2:51 PM

To: Anita Guerra; Claudia Hernandez; Gerardo Lara
Subject: FW: LBSP 2015

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

for your files. Read below.

JAL

From: Kelly, Jennifer D [mailto:Jennifer.Kelly@dps.texas.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 1:41 PM

To: Joe A. Lopez

Cc: Mendez, Arturo

Subject: RE: LBSP 2015

Good Afternoon Mr. Lopez,
I am one of the grant accountants that works on the reimbursements for LBSP. Arturo asked me to answer your emails.

This comes directly out of the FY 15 LBSP guidance: Fringe Benefit expenses related to project OT are eligible for
reimbursement. FICA and any other benefits that are regularly paid based on LBSP hours worked are allowable.

As far as the worksheet, | believe we just forgot to change it. Please accept my apologies.

Thank you,

Jennifer Kelly

Grant Accountant lll

Texas Department of Public Safety
State Administrative Agency
(512)424-5631
Jennifer.Kelly@dps.texas.gov

From: Mendez, Arturo

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 12:17 PM
To: Kelly, Jennifer D

Subject: FW: LBSP 2015

Please get back to Webb County for me on this email



